REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM
PURCHASING OFFICE
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: RMJ0304 ADDENDUM NO. 1
DATE OF ADDENDUM: October 06, 2015

1. The sign-in sheets, agenda and questions from the Pre-proposal Meeting are attached:

Q1. Section 0705 Price Proposal Sheet was left out from the Table of Content listing on page 2 of the Offer Sheet?

A1.  Section 0705 is incorporated as part of the Table of Content listing.

Q2. Section 5.11.1 in Austin Energy (AE) Specification AE-0815, E-0918 and E-1762 Is changed as follow?

A2, A Beckwith M2001D regulating relay with Ethernet port PN: M-2001D-6L4320F0S00, complete with the Beckwith M-
2270B adapter panel shall be included in the main control cabinet with the following provisions:

i. The M-2270B shall have the following options
1. SCAMP (SCADA controliable Auto/Manual Pushbutton) switch. Requires M-2001 Series Control with firmware

version D-0146V08.05.015 or later,
2. SCADA Cutout Switch (localiremote) Blocks SCADA "write” commands.
ii. The Beckwith relay shall have provisions for RAISE and LOWER operations.

iii. These provisions shall not interfere with similar provisions for operation of the OLTC in the OLTC cabinet.

Q3. Are Hubble Arrester allowed?

A3. No, not at this time Austin Energy will not accept Surge Arresters manufactured by Hubble. This is a resuit of a quality
issue that impacted Austin Energy's reliability. The list of acceptable Surge Arrester Manufacturers is identified in
Section 5.9.1 of AE Specifications AE-0815, E-0818 and E-1762.

Q4. Under the terms of the confract it states the contract is for 12 months and up to {5) 12 months extension
period. Wiil all of the fisted transformers be purchased in this contract?

A4. There will be one contract, if there is a need to buy one type or all types they will be bought under that contract.

Q5. Will they be purchased within the first 12 month period?

A5. ltdepends if there is a need to buy them within the first year or subsequent years, please refer to section 0400 paragraph
6 for further explanation.

Q6, If, not all, how many would be bought?

AB. The City of Austin cannot commit to any amount or type of transformers it will buy; it all depends on the need. The
quantities listed in section 0705 are estimated quantities and the City of Austin reserves the right to purchase more or
less of these quantities as may be required during the Contract term. Please refer to section 0400 paragraph 6, for
further explanation.
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Q7. What would be the required on-site date(s} of the initial unit(s)?

A7. The date for the on-site of the initial units would be based on the purchase order date and your stated guaranteed lead
time to deliver that transformer submitted in your proposal.

Q8. If all units are not ordered on the same contract, how will the date(s) for liquidated damages be set?

A8. There will be only one contract, so all transformers will be ordered under that contract. Please refer to section 0400
paragraph 9 for further explanation.

Q9. Can a company that makes an offer represent Transformer Company A and Transformer Company B on the
same offer?

A9.  NO.

Q10. For example can the offering company provide 7 transformers from Transformer Company A and 6 transformers
from Transformer Company B?

A10. No, you can represent more than one Transformer Company as long as you submit a proposal for each of those
Transformer Company that meets or exceeds our solicitation documents requirements.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

8Y THE SIGNATURES affixed below, this Addendum is hereby incorporated and made a part of the above-referenced
Solicitation.

~ /
i
£

APPROVED BY: o [

s ?\)ﬁuw ,ﬁ ff I
Rayréqug/ﬁogca a“dr. é@ﬁor Buyer Specialist Corporate

Purchasing Office, 512-322-6594

ACKNOWLEDGED BY:

SUPPLIER AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE DATE
RETURN ONE {1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, PRIOR TO

PROPOSAL CLOSING OR WITH YOUR SEALED PROPOSAL. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUE GROUNDS
FOR REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.
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PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE AGENDA

[ Date: October 01, 2015 | Time: 2:00 P.M.

1. Opening/Welcome:

Solicitation Number | RMJ0304

Project Description: | Three-Phase Power Transformers

2, 'Sign-in: Al attendees shall sign in.

3. Introductions: Introduction of City staff. Attendees shall identify themselves and the company they
represent (unless it’s a huge group, then N/A).

4. MBE/WBE Procurement Program, Section 0900 - This project does not have project participation goals

for subcontracting.

5. Project Information: Explanation
Compliance Plan, if applicable.

of Proposal closing date and time and the time for submission of the

Closing Date October 30, 2015

Time Proposals are Due 2:00 .M.

Time Compliance Plans Due N/A

Deadline for Questions NLT 8:00 A.M. (CST), October 06, 2015
Buyer’s Name Ray Moncada

Contract Compliance Manager’s | Ron Ayers

Name

Submission of Offers: Review of Cover Sheet

A, Mailing: Offers must be returned in a sealed envelope or container marked on the
outside with the Offeror’s name, address, solicitation number, and the closing date and time.
Telegraphic or facsimile Offers will not be accepted. When sending an Offer via the U.S. Postal
Service, use the P.O. address shown below. When using a delivery service that requires a street
address, use the street address shown below. Please note that the zip codes are different.

P.O. Address for U.S. Mail Service  Street Address for Hand Delivery or Courier

City of Austin City of Austin
Putchasing Office Putchasing Office

P.O. Box 1088 Municipal Building
Austin, Texas 78767-8845 124 W, 84 St.,, 3« Floor

Austin, Texas 78701
512/974-2500 FAX: 512/974-2388

Note: Proposals not submitted in a sealed envelope or container will not be

considered, Proposal submitted fate will not be considered. It is the responsibility of

the Proposer to ensure that theit Proposal is received before Proposal closing time.

There are no_exceptions,

6. General Solicitation Requirements: (Presented by Purchasing)

Please remember that Sections 0100 (Standard Purchase Definitions — contains various definitions),
0200 (Standard Solicitation Instructions - contains information on several items that may be
referred to such as: Vendor Registration, MBE/WBE Procutement Program, Clarifications, Preparation

Pre-Proposat Agenda
RMI0304
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of Offers, Submission of Offers, (these are just a few of the many covered; please familiarize yourself with
them) and 0300 (Standard Purchase Terms and Conditions) are incotporated into this solicitation and
subsequent contract by reference. These documents can be located on line at

htips:/ /www.austintexas.gov/ financeonline/vendor connection/index.cfm. You will see “Standard Bid
Documents” in a tab aside other tabs on the center of the page.

B. Section 0300 Standard Terms & Conditions and Section 0400, Supplemental Terms & Conditions:
These two sections comprise the basis of all City contracts. It is important that you ate awate of
these terms and conditions and discuss them with the necessary parties within your firm and identify in
your response any exceptions to these terms and conditions. Should your firm be the recommended
vendor and should you take exceptions that your response did not disclose, your response may be deemed
non-responsive at that time.

Of special note in Section 0300 dated November 2013 are:

v" Item 12/13 — Invoices & Payment — Proper invoices must include a non-duplicated invoice
number, reference the contract number, the Department’s name and the point of contact for the
department. (Section 0400 Item 5). Payment will be 30 days after receipt of proper invoice.

You are reminded to update Vendor Self Setvice (VSS); it is your responsibility to ensure that
your ifvvoices match your profile. If they do not match, the invoices will be returned to you.

v" Item 32 — Insurance — Section 0300 addresses only general requirements, Section 0400 more
specific requirements.

v" Item 46 — Modifications, changes or amendments must be in writing and signed by both patties.

v Item 51 — Holidays

C Supplemental Purchase Provisions, Section 0400, these augment the Standard Terms and Conditions;
they will be incorporated into any resultant Contract. Discussion of significant provisions:

v" Item 1 - Additional questions may be faxed to (512) 322-6174, ATTN: Ray Moncada, Senior Buyer
Specialist Corporate, ot emailed to Ray.moncada@AustinEnergy.com. Cut-off for additional
questions is no later than 8:00 A.M., October 06, 2015.

v" Item 2 - Insurance — Review the Requirements in section 2 to ensure you can meet these
requirements if awarded the Contract.

v" Item 3 — Payment Bond — Review the requirements in section 3 to ensure you can meet these
requirements if awarded the Contract.

v" Item 4 — Performance Bond - Review the requitements in section 4 to ensure you can meet these
requirements if awarded the Contract.

v" Item 5 — Term of Contract — Will be determined by the date the contract is approved by City Council

v Item 7 — Invoices & Payment

v" Item 8 — Warranty

v" Item 9 — Liquidated Damages

v" Ttem 10 —Non-Collusion, Non-Conflict of Interest, and Anti-Lobbying — Applies to sohmtatlons for

goods and/or services requiring City Council approval. During the No-Contact period, Offerors are
prohibited from making a representation to anyone other than the Authorized Contact Person in the
Solicitation as the contact for questions and comments regarding the Solicitation.
[tem 12 — Economic Price Adjustment

v" Item 13 — Working on ot neat enetgized equipment

v' Item 14 - Safety

7. Documents due with Proposal
o Section 0600 Proposal Preparation Instructions and Evaluation Factors details exactly
what the City expects a submitted Proposal to contain and the order in which the documents
are to be presented, It also details evaluation criteria and weight.

Pre-Proposal Agenda Page2of3
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All documents requiring signature in solicitation are required to be submitted with proposal

including:

»  Offer Sheet

» 0605 - Local Business Presence Identification Form

» (700 — Reference Sheet

» 0835 - Nonresident Bidder Provisions

» 0900 - MBE/WBE Procurement Program Package No Goals Form

* 0800 -- Non-Discrimination Certification

* 0805 —~ Non-Suspension or Debarment Certification

* 0810 — Non-Collusion, Non-Conflict of Intetest and Anti-Lobbying Certification

* These documents are incotporated into this Solicitation by reference with the
same force & effect as if they were incorporated in full text.

8. Technical Requirements (Presented by the Department)
(1).  Scope of Work, Section 0500
(2). Discussion of any applicable Attachments

Pre-Proposal Agenda
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